John R. Kasich

Office of Budget and Management

Timothy S. Keen

Governor Director
MEMORANDUM
May 31, 2013
TO: Eric Bode, Executive Director

Office of Quality School Choice & Funding

Ohio Department of Education

FROM: James J. Kennedy
Deputy Director

State Accounting and Reporting
Office of Budget and Management

SUBJECT:  Subsidy Distribution for Fiscal Year 2014

Outlined below is the schedule for distribution of the School Foundation payments for Fiscal
Year 2014. The actual disbursement of a particular School Foundation payment may be spread
over one or more days of the scheduled payment week.

Primary and Secondary Education

July 12, 2013

July 26, 2013
August 9, 2013
August 23, 2013
September 13, 2013
September 27, 2013
October 11, 2013
October 25, 2013
November 8, 2013
November 22, 2013
December 6, 2013
December 20, 2013
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c: Aggie Howard, OBM

Stacey Cumberlander, TOS

January 10, 2014
January 24, 2014
February 7, 2014
February 21, 2014
March 7, 2014
March 21, 2014
April 11,2014
April 25, 2014
May 9, 2014

May 23, 2014
June 6, 2014
June 20, 2014
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Betsy Zimmerman, TOS
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